THE UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA
LINCOLN '

DEPARTMENT OF
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

September 13, 1937.

PDr. ¥, C. ALlen,
Director of Physical IEducation,
University of Kansas,

Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear "Phog":

Please pardon the delay in answering your letter of
September 7th. I handled your application as soon as it arrived
and John Selleck has set the tickets aside. The price is $2.79
each and there is a mailing charge of 15¢. These seats will be

in the stadium but in an end section(w e_oyws AL Mﬁ,« o
Please advise if your friend wants the tickets.

Best regards.

Yours truly,

/
- Le NeC., JOnes,
Director of Athletics.



